

Ref: FOI/CAD/ID 3324  
 

Please reply to: 
FOI Administrator 

Trust Management 
Service Centre 

Maidstone Hospital 
Hermitage Lane 

Maidstone  
Kent  

ME16 9QQ 
Email: mtw-tr.foiadmin@nhs.net 

17 May 2016 
 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
I am writing in response to your request for information made under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 in relation to PET CT services – Alliance 
Medical. 
 
For the purposes of the questions below, 'Provider' = Alliance Medical.  
In respect of each of your Trust locations, please advise as follows. For ease 
of completion I have provided a table to populate with your answers:- 
1.       Has a services agreement between the Provider and your NHS Trust 
been executed covering all of the services to be provided by the Trust to the 
Provider and/or otherwise governing the terms of the Provider's occupation or 
use of the site? 
2.       Has a final agreement been reached and executed between the 
Provider and the Trust for the provision of new PET CT scanning facilities, 
whether by way of construction on the acute Trust site or refurbishment of 
existing facilities? 
3.       Where the Provider plans to occupy facilities constructed or refurbished 
since contract commencement on 1 April 2015, what is the actual or proposed 
term of the lease/licence permitting that occupation? 
4.       Does the lease contain any break clause and if so, at what periods is it 
exercisable?        
5.       Is there any residual value payment associated with the expiry or earlier 
termination of such lease or licence? 
6.       On what date are services expected to commence from purpose built 
new facilities at each site (as envisaged by the press release for this contract) 
7.       Is implementation of the PET CT service at your Trust in line with your 
expectations (in terms of timing, responsibilities or otherwise) of the 
overarching contract entered into for PET CT Services by NHS England?  
 
Please see the completed table below: 
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